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   The Village of Bald Head Island 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

January 13, 2022 
 
 

VIA Email and U.S. Mail 
 
Bald Head Island Transportation, Inc.  
Attention:  Mr. Charles A. Paul, III, President 
Post Office Box 3069 
Bald Head Island, North Carolina 28461 
cpaul@bhisland.com 
 
Bald Head Island Limited LLC 
Attention:  Mr. Charles A. Paul, III, Manager 
Post Office Box 3069 
Bald Head Island, North Carolina 28461 
cpaul@bhisland.com 
  

Re:  North Carolina Utilities Commission Regulation of Parking and Barge and Right of First 
Refusal Agreement dated August 21, 1999 

 
Dear Chad: 
 

As the Village of Bald Head Island (“Village”) has previously made clear, the Bald Head 
Island Transportation System (“Transportation System”) assets owned by Bald Head Island 
Transportation, Inc. (“Transportation”) and Bald Head Island Limited, LLC (“Limited”) are of critical 
importance to the residents, property owners, and businesses of, and visitors to, Bald Head Island. 
The Transportation System would be best owned and operated by a public entity subject to public 
oversight.  The Village, with a Council elected by the regular users of the Transportation System, a 
full-time professional staff, and excellent financial standing that would allow it to acquire the System 
on favorable financing terms and make necessary improvements to the Transportation System 
operations, is the entity best suited to fill those roles. 

 
However, we are informed that, in addition to your negotiation with the Bald Head Island 

Transportation Authority, you are exploring sale of the Transportation System, or portions thereof, to 
a private equity firm or other business or investor. The Mitchell Family, as the Island’s developer, 
has been a good steward of the Island.  We are concerned, however, that a private purchaser would 
not have similar ties to the Island and may seek unreasonable profits from the Transportation System’s 
monopoly or otherwise not operate with due consideration and regard for the needs of the Island’s 
residents, property owners, businesses and visitors.  Given our strong interest in the operation of this  
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utility for the benefit of the public, we believe it is important for us to articulate these concerns and, 
if necessary, to take action to protect the interests of the Village, including its residents, property 
owners, businesses and visitors. 
 

Among other things, the Village is preparing to petition the North Carolina Utilities 
Commission (“Commission”) to formally assert regulatory jurisdiction over the parking lots and 
barge used in connection with the Transportation System.  It is our position that the regulatory 
authority of the Commission extends to all of the facilities of the Transportation System, specifically 
including the parking facilities and barge.  As you are aware, the Village has articulated this view in 
prior regulatory filings with the Commission.  To the extent that there may be disagreement on this 
point, the Village is prepared to seek the Commission’s formal determination. 
 

Relatedly, we remind Limited and Transportation of the requirement to provide notice to the 
Public Staff and the Commission of any sale or lease of the Deep Point parking facilities or any part 
of those facilities not less than ninety (90) days prior to the scheduled closing date for the sale or 
lease.  See Order Granting Partial Rate Increase and Requiring Notice, Application of Bald Head 
Island Transportation, Inc. for a General Increase in its Rates and Charges Applicable to Ferry 
Service  Between Southport, North Carolina and Bald Head Island, North Carolina, N.C.U.C. Docket 
No. A-41, Sub 7 (Dec. 17, 2010), at 6.  As a party to that proceeding, the Village requests that a copy 
of any such notice be provided to it as well. 

 
More generally, the Village also possesses contractual rights with respect to the 

Transportation System under the Right of First Refusal Agreement (“ROFR”) between the Village, 
Transportation, and Limited dated August 21, 2019 and recorded at Book 1329, Page 932 of the 
Brunswick County Registry, Exhibit A hereto.   

 
Paragraph 1 of the ROFR provides that the Village shall have a right of first refusal with 

respect to any proposed sale by Transportation of the Transportation System, as defined in the ROFR.  
Pursuant to Paragraph 4 of the ROFR, at such time as Transportation receives a formal offer to 
purchase the Transportation System or any portion thereof that is acceptable to Transportation, 
Transportation must promptly notify the Village of (i) the identity of the assets proposed to be sold, 
(ii) the identity of the potential buyer, (iii) the proposed purchase price, and (iv) the proposed closing 
date. 

 
Paragraph 4 further provides that after receipt of such notice, the Village will have sixty (60) 

days to determine whether to itself purchase the Transportation System, or whichever portion of the 
system is proposed to be sold.  The same paragraph also provides that the Village may exercise its 
purchase right subject to its ability to obtain financing for the purchase, and approval of such financing 
from the Local Government Commission (“LGC”).  Pursuant to Paragraph 2 of the ROFR, the terms 
of such sale will be identical to those in the formal proposed offer received by Transportation. 
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To be clear, the Village expressly reserves and does not waive its rights under the ROFR. 
Accordingly, the Village expects that before Transportation and Limited formally accept any offer to 
purchase the Transportation System, or any of its constituent components, Transportation and Limited 
will notify the Village pursuant to the terms of the ROFR and will wait the requisite sixty (60) days 
for the Village to consider and provide notice of whether it will exercise its right to purchase under 
the ROFR.   
 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should any questions arise or if you would like to discuss 
these matters.   
 

Very truly yours, 
 

 
 
Peter Quinn 
Mayor, Village of Bald Head Island 

 
 
 
pc: North Carolina Utilities Commission 

Attn: Charlotte A. Mitchell, Chair 
 
Local Government Commission 
Attn:  Dale R. Folwell, Chair 
 
Bald Head Island Transportation Authority  
Attn:  Susan Rabon, Chair 
 
Bald Head Island Club  
Attn:  Slaughter Fitz-Hugh, President 
 
Bald Head Association 
Attn:  Alan Briggs, President 
 
(all via email) 

 
 
 
 














